Creekside Insider

#### May 10th, 2022

### A Word From Our Principals:

Hello Wonderful Creekside Park Families,

First and foremost, we want to thank you all for the support and partnership throughout the year. We had many successes this year and continue to put our students' educational needs as a priority. There are countless people to whom we owe our gratitude and hope to continue working together in the coming years. A special thanks goes to all the volunteers who supported us and our new PTA! Your presence and support make a much stronger community to help achieve the school's goals.

We would also like to thank our hard working and caring staff who have made a huge difference to our students. Their commitment is outstanding, and our kids benefit immensely. Thank you for providing rich and engaging instruction and experiences for our kids and fostering their social skills needed to succeed. For these, and a million other things, we are grateful!

Don't wait!!! Please take a few minutes to register your students early for next year! If you register before May 19th, you will be entered to win a \$50 gift card! Go to <u>www.parentconnect.asdk12.org</u>. If you need help with your PIN and/or password, call us in the office - we can help!

We wish you all a very happy, safe, and enjoyable summer. Please be sure to take time as a family to talk, play, and READ together! We look forward to seeing you in August!

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us at 907-742-1550 or email <u>askcreekside@asdk12.org</u>

Take care, Principal, David Christal and Assistant Principal, Kaitlin Tallman

2022 Fall Registration



Download 84.4 KB

# **Upcoming Events:**



Creekside Park	Field Day	Summer Break
May PTA	Friday, May 13th, 2022	LAST DAY OF SCHOOL:
Meeting	9:05AM-10:05AM - 4th Grade	MAY 19TH, 2022
Data: E/12/22		
Date: 5/12/22	Classes	SUMMER BREAK STARTS:
Time: 4:30PM-5:30PM		MAY 20TH, 2022
Location: Creekside Park	10:10AM-11:10AM - 5th Grade	
Library		
	Classes	
OR via Zoom		
Zoom ID: 447 354 8815	11:15AM-12:15PM - 3rd Grade	
Password: husky	Classes	
	0103303	
	1.45PM-3.00PM - Kindergarten	

1:45PM-3:00PM - Kindergarten, 1st Grade Classes, and 2nd Grade Classes

# In The Know:



CyberBullying and Digital Drama.pdf

Download 104.8 KB



#### Noon Duties

Creekside Park is hiring Noon Duties for the rest of the school year and next school year! We would love to have you join our team! Call the front office at 907-742-1550 for more information.

To apply, please go to: https://www.asdk12.org/site/D efault.aspx?PageID=2390



#### April Attendance and Tardies

Total percentage of students PRESENT: 89%

Total percentage of students ON TIME: 91%

Total percentage of students PRESENT and ON TIME: 80%

#### Register Your Students For Next School Year

WHY WAIT?? ECCISTER NOW FOR NEXT YEAR! You could WIN a \$50 gift card!! Now could win a table day of the total day of the day of the total day of the day of the total day of the day of the

Don't wait to register your returning student(s) for the 22/23 school year! Register them before May 19th, 2022 and you will be entered to win a \$50 gift card!







#### Arrival/ Dismissal Times

Students arrival time can be NO EARLIER than 8:40 AM.

Pick up time needs to be NO LATER than 3:40 PM.

Parents, please remember that this is about the safety of your students.

#### Lost and Found

Families, our lost and found is overflowing with student belongings! Please have your student check to see if any items belong to them, or feel free to come in and check for yourselves! Remember to only take items that belong to your student. FREE Clothing

FREE clothing for students!

Do you need/want clothing for your student(s)? Please come to the front office and see what we have available!

#### When to Keep Your Child Home from School

Guidance for when to keep your child home from school and when it's okay to send them to school. If your child requires medication to treat any of their symptoms, please complete the appropriate medication forms found at <a href="https://www.asdk12.org/Page/7810">https://www.asdk12.org/Page/7810</a>

**Fever** – A fever is a warning that the body is fighting an infection that could easily spread to others. A child with a temperature of 100.4 F should not be sent to school; your child should stay home until they are fever free without the use of fever-reducing medications like Tylenol.

**Colds** – Colds are more difficult to assess. A slightly runny nose and occasional dry cough is not enough to keep your child home. However, if your child's nose runs constantly and/or the cough is frequent and wet, or your child is experiencing nausea or is too tired and uncomfortable to function at school it would be best to keep the child home for a day or two.

**Cough** – If your child has a severe cough, rapid and/or difficulty breathing, wheezing, or the cough is accompanied by a sore throat or not feeling well, the child should stay home from school.

Diarrhea – Diarrhea is defined as an unusual amount of very liquid stools compared to the child's normal pattern. Children should stay home until able to participate normally at school.

Ears – If your child has pain, swelling, drainage or difficulty hearing, please see your healthcare provider. Untreated ear infections can cause temporary or permanent hearing loss.

**Eyes** – If your child has red, itchy eyes with a clear, yellow or green drainage from the eye, it may be contagious and a sign of bacterial conjunctivitis (pinkeye). A child with pinkeye can attend school as long as they are able to keep from touching their eyes and show that they can properly wash hands after contact with the infected eye.

**Rash** – A rash might be the first sign of an illness. If your child has a rash with a fever and behavioral changes, or a rash that is oozing/open wound, or is tender with the rash worsening, your child should be evaluated by a healthcare provider.

**Sore Throat** – If your child has a sore throat, have the child gargle with warm salt water. If child behavior is normal and the child ate breakfast, it's probably safe to send your child to school. If your child has difficulty swallowing, or you notice saliva building up in your child's mouth because your child can't swallow, please keep your child home. If you notice white spots in the back of the throat please contact your doctor as this could be a sign of an infection.

Vomiting / Nausea – Please keep your child home if your child has vomited more than 2 times, has a fever or if they look or act ill.

### Statement of Nondiscrimination:

The School Board is committed to equal opportunity for all individuals in education. District programs and activities shall be free from discrimination based on sex, race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, physical or mental disability, Vietnam era veteran status, genetic information, good faith reporting to the board on a matter of public concern, or any other unlawful consideration. The Board shall promote programs which ensure that discriminatory practices are eliminated in all District activities.



## Welcome to the Front Office!

G Facebook

Principal: David Christal <u>christal\_david@asdk12.org</u>

Assistant Principal: Kaitlin Tallman tallman\_kaitlin@asdk12.org

Administrative Assistant: Jen Waters <u>waters\_jennifer@asdk12.org</u>

Secretary: Rochele Turner turner\_rochele@asdk12.org

School Nurse: Lillian Anderson anderson\_lillian@asdk12.org

Counselor: Chloe Walker walker\_chloe@asdk12.org

7500 East 6th Avenue, Anchora...
(907)742-1550

- 💟 askcreekside@asdk12.org
- 🛞 asdk12.org/creeksidepark